

COMMUNITY CHILD CARE

USEFUL CONTACTS FOR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Advice, resourcing and training

Community Child Care

www.cccinc.org.au, (03) 9486 3455

Gowrie Victoria

www.gowrievictoria.org.au, (03) 9347 6388

Victorian Aboriginal Education Association Inc. (VAEAI)

www.vaeai.org.au, (03) 9481 0800

Approved provider responsibilities

Compliance with Education and Care Services National Legislation, service approvals, provider approvals, serious incident reporting, assessment and rating

Department of Education and Early Childhood Development (DEECD)

www.education.vic.gov.au, 1300 307 415

Australian Children's Education and Care Quality Authority (ACECQA)

www.acecqa.gov.au, 1300 422 327

Incorporation and governance

Consumer Affairs Victoria

www.consumer.vic.gov.au, 1300 55 81 81

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission

www.acnc.gov.au, 13 22 62

Justice Connect (previously PilchConnect)

www.justiceconnect.org.au > our-programs > not-profit-law > not-profit-information-portal, 1800 706 220

Community Child Care

www.cccinc.org.au, (03) 9486 3455

Not-for-profit Compliance Support Centre

www.nfpcompliance.vic.gov.au, (03) 9096 1183

Administration of child care benefit (CCB) and other child care payments

Department of Education

www.education.gov.au/child-care-information-service-providers

See also 'Quick contacts' in *Child Care Service Handbook 2012 – 2013*

Department of Human Services (Information for families)

www.humanservices.gov.au/customer/services/centrelink/child-care-benefit, 136 150

Employer responsibilities

Federal awards, employment conditions, wage rates, enterprise agreements

Fair Work

www.fairwork.gov.au, 13 13 94

Industrial advice

Jobs Australia

www.ja.com.au, 1800 331 915

Victorian Employers Chamber of Commerce and Industry

www.vecci.org.au, (03) 8662 5333

Early Learning Association Australia

www.elaa.org.au, (03) 9489 3500 or 1300 730 119 (Rural)

Unions

United Voice

www.unitedvoice.org.au/industries/childrens-services, (03) 9235 7777 or rural Vic: 1800 819 087

Australian Services Union (ASU)

www.asu.asn.au, 1300 855 570

Australian Education Union (Early Childhood Teachers) (AEU)

www.aeuvic.asn.au, 1800 013 379 (Victorian Branch)

Occupational Health and Safety and Workcover

Worksafe Victoria

www.worksafe.vic.gov.au, 1800 136 089 (Advisory Service)

Safe Work Australia

www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au, 1300 551 832

Accident Compensation Conciliation Service

www.conciliation.vic.gov.au, 1800 635 960

Equal Opportunity and Discrimination

Victorian Equal Opportunity and Human Rights Commission
www.humanrightscommission.vic.gov.au, 1300 292 153

Australian Human Rights Commission
www.humanrights.gov.au, 1300 369 711

Legal advice

Justice Connect (previously PilchConnect)
www.justiceconnect.org.au > [our-programs](#) > [not-profit-law](#) > [not-profit-information-portal](#), 1800 706 220

Job Watch (for industrial advice and award information)
www.jobwatch.org.au, (03) 9662 1933 or 1800 331 617 (rural Vic)

Victoria Legal Aid
www.legalaid.vic.gov.au, 1300 792 387

Federation of Community Legal Centres Victoria
www.communitylaw.org.au, (03) 9652 1500

Inclusion

FKA Children's Services
www.fka.com.au, (03) 9428 4471

Noah's Ark
www.noahsarkinc.org.au, (03) 8823 8600

List of Inclusion Support Agencies available at ACECQA
www.acecqa.gov.au > [Educators and Providers](#) > [Inclusion support Agencies contact details](#)
<http://acecqa.gov.au/educators-and-providers1/inclusion-support-agencies-contact-details>

Grants / scholarships

Department of Education
<http://education.gov.au/grants>, 13 33 97

Department of Education and Early Childhood Development (DEECD)
www.education.vic.gov.au > [Early Childhood](#) > [For Service Providers](#) > [Funding and Grants](#)
<http://www.education.vic.gov.au/childhood/providers/funding/Pages/default.aspx>, 1300 307 415



CCC provides leadership, advocacy and support to build the capacity of the children's services sector and promote public support for community owned, not for profit services.

COMMUNITY CHILD CARE ASSOCIATION INC.

ABN 90 494 504 678 Reg No A0030026F
Suite West 08 & 09, 215 Bell Street, Preston Victoria 3072
Tel 03 9486 3455 Freecall 1800 177 017 Fax 03 9486 3271
Email reception@cccinc.org.au Web www.cccinc.org.au